Hewitt, Andre

From: Marshall, Siobhan

Sent: 27 March 2019 16:24

To: MB&ICP - Licensing

Ce: Whitehouse, Robin

Subject: Gremio de Fenchurch - Major Variation Representation

Good Afternoon,

This department wishes to make a representation to object to the major variation to the above premises licence.

The red line on the premises plan does not make clear to what extent outside drinking would be permitted in this area
and how it would be controlled by the venue. This department does not feel that outside drinking would be
appropriate on Savage Gardens, it is very likely that patrons drinking in this area would give rise to a public nuisance.

Kind Regards
Siobhan

Siobhan Crossby
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team

Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection
City of London, PO Box 270,
Guildhall, London, EC2P 2E)

Mob:

Email: siobhan.crossby@citvoflondon.gov.uk
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise

(NRM M) via this link: nrmm.london

Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have 1+« il follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP_Noise






